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Trafalgar International Ltd

21st Fl. Vongvanij Complex, Building B,
100/63 Rama 9 Road, Huay Kwang,
Bangkok 10320, Thailand

Tel.: (66) 0 2645 1170
Fax: (66) 0 2645 1180
	THE INSURANCE WE PROVIDE


This insurance is tailored for the specific needs of Companies who carry out business activities involving internet, electronic mail, intranet, extranet or their world wide web site.


At Trafalgar, we fully appreciate the value of your time and thank you for providing the important information which will allow Underwriters to accurately assess the risks which you face.
The Cyber insurance policy will protect you financially if a third party brings a claim against you arising from your use of the internet, electronic mail, intranet, extranet or your Worldwide web site due to one of the following:

· Infringement of intellectual property rights;

· Breach of confidence or infringement of any right to privacy;

· Misuse of any information which is either confidential or subject to statutory restrictions on its use;

· Defamation;

· Inadvertent transmission of a virus;

· Damage to your Web Site (sub limited to £100,000 (Bt 6,000,000app.) during the policy period).

All this is available at a very competitive price. 
	THIS PROPOSAL FORM


The purpose of this proposal form is for us to find out who you are and what you do and it does not oblige either party to enter into a contract of insurance.

Insurance is a contract of utmost good faith. This means that the information you provide in this proposal form must be complete, accurate and not misleading. It also means that you must tell us about all facts and matters which may be relevant to our consideration of your proposal for insurance. Any failure by you in this regard may entitle us to treat this insurance as if it never existed.

If a contract of insurance is agreed between us this proposal form will form the basis of the contract.

Whoever fills out the form must be a principal, partner or director of the proposer and should make all the necessary enquiries of their fellow partners, directors and employees to enable all the questions to be answered.
	
	
	
	
	

	The 

BUSINESS
	1.
	Name:
	
	

	
	
	Address:
	
	

	
	
	
	
	Postcode:

	

	
	
	Telephone:
	
	Fax:

	

	
	
	E-mail:
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	When was the business established?
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	ASSOCIATED AND SUBSIDIARY 

COMPANIES
	2.
	This insurance can be extended to include associated and subsidiary companies provided that they are listed below or on a separate sheet and all the information you give in this proposal form relates to all the companies named.
	

	
	
	Name:
	
	

	
	
	Address:
	
	

	
	
	
	
	Postcode:

	

	
	
	Telephone:
	
	Fax:

	

	
	
	E-mail:
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Name:
	
	

	
	
	Address:
	
	

	
	
	
	
	Postcode:

	

	
	
	Telephone:
	
	Fax:

	

	
	
	E-mail:
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Have you ever conducted business with any other company with which you have a financial or managerial connection?

If YES, please give full details:
	YES
	
	NO
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	YOU AND/OR YOUR PARTNERS & DIRECTORS


	3.
	Please list  below your details and those of any partners or directors of the companies listed above:
	

	
	
	Name
	Qualifications
	Years in the 

Industry
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Where a partner or director has been working in the relevant industry for less than 5 years please send us their brief CV along with this proposal form
	

	
	
	
	
	

	OTHER  EMPLOYEES
	4.
	(a)
	Please provide the total number of employees with access to the internet, intranet, extranet or worldwide web:
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	(b)
	Do you use temporary employees?
	YES
	
	NO
	
	

	
	
	
	If YES, do they have access to internet, intranet, extranet or worldwide web:
	YES
	
	NO
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	Total number with access
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	YOUR 

TURNOVER

	5.
	We require to know your turnover including fee income. Please fill out the table below:
	

	
	
	State currency:
	Past Year ending     /     /   
	Current Year
	Estimate for coming Year
	

	
	
	Total Turnover Including Fee Income
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	YOUR 
BUSINESS ACTIVITY
	6.
	a)
	What are the current activities of the Firm?
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	Does the above accurately reflect:
	
	

	
	
	
	(i)
	your business activities in the past?
	YES
	
	NO
	
	

	
	

	
	
	
	(ii)
	your estimated business activities during the coming year?
	YES
	
	NO
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	
	If NO to either of the above, please explain the differences:
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	SECURITY
	7.
	(a)
	Do you have controlled access to your premises?
	YES
	
	NO
	
	

	
	
	(b)
	Does your computer network have password protection unique for each employee?
	YES
	
	NO
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	(c)
	Does your network have firewall protection?
	YES
	
	NO
	
	

	
	
	
	If YES, will this be subject to a contract of maintenance during the currency of the proposed insurance policy?
	YES
	
	NO
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	(d)
	Do you have virus protection software operating on your network?
	YES
	
	NO
	
	

	
	
	
	If YES will this be subject to a contract of maintenance during the currency of the proposed insurance policy?
	YES
	
	NO
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	(e)
	(i)
	Do you keep regular back-ups of all your systems including your web site?
	YES
	
	NO
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	(ii)
	How often are back-ups made?
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	If you have answered NO to any of the above questions then please give an explanation for your response below:
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	(f)
	Do you encrypt any of your e-mails?
	YES
	
	NO
	
	

	
	
	
	If YES:
	
	

	
	
	
	(i)
	approximately what percentage?
	YES
	
	NO
	
	

	
	
	
	(ii)
	under what circumstances?
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	(g)
	Do you transact business over any network?
	YES
	
	NO
	
	

	
	
	
	If YES:
	
	

	
	
	
	(i)
	Do you have a protocol concerning how you transact business and how you form contracts over the internet?
	YES
	
	NO
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	If NO please specify why not:
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	(ii)
	Does your system maintain an audit trail for online transactions?
	YES
	
	NO
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	(h)
	Do you have your own web site?
	YES
	
	NO
	
	

	
	
	
	If YES is this maintained by you?
	YES
	
	NO
	
	

	
	
	
	If NO is this managed by a host company?
	YES
	
	NO
	
	

	
	
	
	Please attach a copy of the terms and conditions with the host company
	

	
	
	
	
	

	CLAIMS DECLARATION
	8.
	a)
	Has any claim been brought against you or has anyone threatened to bring such a claim arising from the performance of your business activities in relation to anything which would be covered by this insurance as summarised at the beginning of this proposal.?
	YES
	
	NO
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	If YES, please provide full details:
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	b)
	Are you aware of any circumstance which could give rise  to such a claim in the future? 
	YES
	
	NO
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	If YES, please provide full details:
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	


	MATERIAL INFORMATION


	Please provide us with details of any other information which may be relevant to our consideration of your proposal for insurance. If you have any doubt over whether something is relevant, please let us have details:


	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


	DECLARATION


	1.
I/We declare that (a) this proposal form has been completed after proper enquiry; (b) its contents are true and accurate and (c) all facts and matters which may be relevant to the consideration of our proposal for insurance have been disclosed.

2.
I/We undertake to inform you before any contract of insurance is concluded, if there is any material change to the information already provided or any new fact or matter arises which may be relevant to the consideration of our proposal for insurance.

3.
I/We agree that this proposal form and all other written information which is provided are incorporated into and form the basis of any contract of insurance.


	
	

	Signature of 

Principal/Partner/Director
	
	Date
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	A copy of this proposal should be retained for your records.
	


